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From: Donna Conway <donna.conway@midwestports.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 12:47 PM
Subject: SHUTDOWN NOTICE NOVEMBER 2022: CLOSURE OF PLANT NOTIFICATION
 
Good afternoon, all
 
Please find below the details for MWPA November 2022 Shutdown Notification.
 

CLOSURE OF PLANT NOTIFICATION - BERTH 4
 

SHUTDOWN START 1800HRS FRIDAY 18 NOVEMBER 2022
 

SHUTDOWN END 0600HRS SATURDAY 26 NOVEMBER 2022
 

Please be advised our web site upgrade has now taken effect, and the new shutdown schedule can be found in the link below.

 
HTTPS://WWW.MIDWESTPORTS.COM.AU/OPERATIONS/FACILITIES/SHUTDOWN-TIMETABLE.ASPX
 
 

CLOSURE OF PLANT NOTIFICATION – BERTH 4
 

LOCATION: SHUTDOWN START: SHUTDOWN END: WHO’S AFFECTED: MAJOR PLANNED WORKS & KEY ACTIVITIES: ADVICE:

Berth 4 1800hrs Friday 18 Nov 2022. 0600hrs Saturday 26 Nov 2022.
lluka, 29 Metals, GMA Garnet and lmerys
Talc.

Corrective Repairs and Routine
critical maintenance.

GL401- 501 Fabricate grate in floor
and trash chute CI project.
SL04 Boom Structure corroded.
CV03 TT03 Existing Stringer and Tail
drum assembly, Steel repairs.
GL04 Tripper rails- Replace rail at
TT03 end.
CV401 Skirting works.
Transfer logic and remove MCC100
PLC.
CV04 impact beed impact bars worn.
FD03 Flat carry rollers Failing.
Corrective works on TU Grizzly.
SL04 Shuttle cable chain repairs.
MCC200 Replace panel view.
SL04 Wire rope inspection.
BHF Rigging/ lifting gear audit/
inspections.
SL04 drive local isolators – extend
actuators through doors.
FD03 Replace lower steel skirts.

Berth 5 Not Affected Not Affected No outage works No outage works No outage works  December 2022

Berth 6 Mid October 2022 Mid October 2022 No outage works Fuel Pipeline Quarterly pressure test

*Further advise to be provided once dates have been confirmed.
 
NOTE: The berth will be open, and vessel allowed alongside, but you may be
requested to stop loading / unloading at any time. We ask you adhere to the
request immediately in a safe manner. We welcome your cooperation in this
matter.

Rail Not Affected Not Affected No outage works.   No Planned Shut

Berths 3, 6 & 7 Not Affected

Further details will be provided as they become available.

For all questions relating to this matter please call contact below;

Area Contact Person Position Contact #3 Contact #1 Contact #2

Berth 4 & 5 Jimmy Greenlees Maintenance Superintendent jimmy.greenlees@midwestports.com.au 08 9964 0592 0408 904 802

             

Berth 6 John Hicks Terminal Manager John.Hicks@australianterminals.com  

0487 888 330    

 

Donna Conway​

Trade Advisor

T:  08 9938 0411
M: 0401 945 188

5 Chapman Road, Geraldton, WA, 6530
 PO Box 1856, Geraldton, WA, 6531
www.midwestports.com.au

Facebook LinkedIn

Mid West Ports Authority acknowledges and respects the Wilunyu, Nhanagardi and Naaguja peoples of this land and waters we stand on. 
​Elders past and present, the youth and Yamaji people of the Mid West region who hold the stories and hopes for the future leaders.

​CAUTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Mid West Ports Authority, contain confidential information intended for the use of the addressee and may be privileged. The confidentiality and/or privilege in this email is not waived, lost or destroyed if it has been transmitted to you in error. If you have received this email in error you must (a) not disseminate, copy or take any
action in reliance on it; (b) please notify the Mid West Ports Authority immediately by return email to the sender; and (c) please do not open any attachment and delete the original email.
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